Idaho News From Her Main Cities and Towns.

ELECTRIC LINE AND STEAMER PROJECT FOR BEAR LAKE, IDAHO



For many years people of both Utah | fact that those back of the and Idaho, have had their eyes on the great Bear Lake as the ideal spot in all the Rockies for a watering place been formed from time to time, looking to the crection of a hotel on its shores but obstacles of various sorts have intervened, and the great body of water still lies virgin to the hand of Harriman system. Mr. Slusser's propthe promotor. Now, however, there is a osition is to build up a feeder, which, another awakening, and from all indications the matter will not be al- to the Oregon Short Line. Briefly outplowed to fall back into slumber. The lined, his plan is as follows:

are this time largely made up of people living near the Bear lake, and that they have Denver capital associated with them, renders it likely that the mer resort. Many plans have | plans they have in hand will succeed. During the week, Mr. C. R. Slusser, formerly of Denver, now of Paris, Ida, resident of the Bear Lake Valley Railway & Electric company, has been in Salt Lake and held a conference with W. H. Bancroft, the local head of the he thinks, will be especially valuable

\$100,000 capital, which at present lights | While the plans are not yet fully set-Paris, Bloomington, Ovid and part of tled, they may include the erection of build an electric road eight miles in a straight line, as shown by the accompanying sketch, from Montpelier to Paris, and to continue it another eight miles from Paris to St. Charles, which lies on the north shore of the Bear lake. Next they intend building a large freight and pleasure steamboat, or possibly two crafts, one for freight and one for passenger traffic. These boats will ply between St. Charles and Laketown. 40 miles distant, touching Fish Haven,

The Bear Lake Valley Railway & Garden City and the other beautiful | cess and the lack of accommodations | use it in Cache and Box Elder coun- amount would be sufficient Electric company is a concern having places that dot the shores of the lake. Montpeller. The company proposes to a hotel at some convenient point, with a view to building up the summer tourist traffic. The biggest money, however, will be relied on in the freight department, as the Bear Lake valley district ships in annualty large amounts of wheat, provisions and merchandise, and sends out annually heavy shipments of stock, hay, creamery products, etc. Bear Lake valley has an altitude of something over 6,000 feet. The lake for years has been a popular pleasure resort for Idaho people, but the difficulty of ac-

have held the district back. In addition to the plans above outlined. Bear lake is sooner or later bound to be the center of activity as a great reservoir. Not only the Utah Sugar company and Mr. Nunn of the Telluride company, but the United States government, have spent considerable money looking to the diver sion of Bear river near Dingle, into Mud lake, which is really the north extension of Bear lake; the plan would be to hold back the water in the flood season, and to bring it out in the low water months, emptying it into the Bear river through the lake outlet, and 000 bonds will be issued, and that this

ties. A great deal of preliminary work has been done, and part of a canal been constructed, and it is reckoned as certain that it is only a question of time when the government will take hold of the proposition

Mr. Slusser confidently figures that with an electric line tapping the Oregon Short Line at Montpelier, there would be an immense increase in business activity and in land values, and that in a short time Bear lake would be what nature intended it, one of the greatest summer resorts of the intermountain region. He says that \$250,-

electric line and to furnish a steamer The road is all level, and f pelier to Paris there is an easy shi in the grade. would be required to b Mr. Slusser has only time to looking up the says that already half of the spoken for by Idaho wealthy sheep men in country being among The officers of the Bear Electric company are as R. Slusser, president; secretary and treasurer: Jud Budge, Paris; H. E. Slusse and Milton Smith, Denver, me the board of directors.



Runaway Boys from Ogden Gathered in and Sent Home

which had partly melted, and a posto-fico money order was recovered issued by Postmaster Ball, showing his name to be William J. Edwards. SHOOTING SCRAP

apologies,

mountains. There were worth and family from Menan, Ray Fisher and his party from Oxford, Miss Agnes Hoggan from Salt Lake, Louis Brossard and family, and quite a crowd of young people from Lewisville. Ray H. Fisher of Oxford, who has een taking a medical course at Boul der, Colo., for the past yer, is here with a party of friends, visiting relatives.

Miss Agnes Hoggan, who has been nursing at the L. D. S. hospital since October last, is home on a vacation. Miss Lottle Marier, who has been at amas for some time, was home on i visit last week.



Handsome Place of Worship at Iona the Scene of Big

rganized a branch of the Church with I Cadwaldner Owens as presiding elder and attached it to the Lewisville ward. Immediately thereafter they began to build houses and make improvements on their farms. The same month the Eagle Rock and Willow Creek canat is surveyed and so far completed that water was obtained through it to irri-gate the crop of 1886. On the 23rd of May, 1886, Apostle John

W. Taylor and Acting Stake President Robert L. Bybee, Christian D. Fjeld-sted and Bishop R. F. Jordine of Lew-isville visited the Sand Creek branch and organized the Iona ward, with

tics own large herds of sheep and cat-In the fall of 1900 the Religion class was organized with C. W. Rockwood as president. On Feb. 11, 1901, Bishop A. J. Stanger was called to act as second counselor to President Steele, and Charles W. Rickwood was chosen as Charles W. Rickwood bishop with George P. Ward and Issac Gudmunsen as counselors. In the spring of 1902 work was resumed on the new meetinghouse, which had been commenced under Bishop Stanger. The following year it was completed



All Counties of Idaho with Excention of Two Are Boosted

24

To Parents.

CABIN BURNS: TENANT DEAD.

Colored Man Sets Fire to Premises While in a Drunken Condi-

tion-Shooting Affray.

Fpecial Correspondence. O OCATELLO, Aug. 18 .- The interest in the summer school now conducted at the academy of ldahe is growing. Both in attendance and developments are there marked

Improvement. It is expected that the enrolment of teachers which is now 180, will Teach the 200 mark before the season

closes. Mrs. Taylor lectured Wednesday night last on "Professional Ethics," and Prof. La Mar addressed the students the following night, seven coun-ties are represented in the teachers

RUNAWAY BOYS.

present

Three runaway boys from Ogden ar rived here the latter part of the latter, Pond and Rawling, the two former were Blackfoot. His father, Mr. Rawlins evertook him at the latter place, and on the return here he picked up the two little prisoners and returned to the Junction city with his charge.

Y. L. M. LAWN PARTY,

The Young Ladies' Mutual gave a flawn party this evening at the residence of President Edith R. Lovesey for the benefit of the organ, the party was in every way a pleasant success.

SUITS ENTERED.

Dudley P. Armstrong of Robin adaho, has filed an injunction against Melvin and Alfred and Leo Henderson all of Robin from removing hay and other crops from certain lands claim ed by both parties. District Judge Al-fred Budge granted a temporary ingunction. Herbert Booth of Iowa has engaged

Aitys, Holzheimer & Holzheimer for the purpose of filing a sult for \$10,000 damages against the Oregon Short Line for the death of his sister who was killed near the depot last October by being run over by the cars.

BOY BURGLAR.

The home of John Henderson at 2328 north Cleaveland avenue was entered by a 12-year-old boy Friday night, who appropriated a saving Lank containing \$17 in each. The boy was caught and arrested. The parents feel much distressed over this incorrigible lad and it is probable that he may be sent to the reform school.

BURNED TO DEATH.

William J. Edwards also called Will Riley and Uncle Joe, a colored man, aged about 35 years, was burned to derth about 5:80 Sunday morning in his sleeping quarters, a small shack in the rear of the premises of Mrs. Mary Cumingham, on the east side corner South Second avenue and Bonnewille street

From evidence produced he had en drinking freely and It is supused that he must have set the bed-ing or other inflammable material on ding or other inflammable material on fre with a cigar probably, and that he was too stupefied to help himself. He was heard to give a cry of dis-ress and neighbors came to his ald but only too late, Charles Cannon and Henry Higson, clerks in the Blythe & Fargo store, were passing in a buggy bound for a fishing trip when they riopped to give aid and sound tha larm. Higson klead in the door.

In the afternoon of the same day two other colored men got into a shooting scrape, both were arrested. Mrs. Mar-tin, wife of Fred Martin, porter in the senate saloon, on the east side, was, as she claims, insulted by an unknow man of the same color near the Main lodginghouse, and she promptly in-formed her spouse, who secured a "peacemaker" of the orthodox persua-sion and took a shot at the offending party, who had returned and offered

CALLED ON MISSION.

Joseph H. Anderson has received a call to go on a foreign mission to Swe-den, Sept. 1, in behalf of the Latter-day Saints Church. The Pocatello stake Sunday school board, of which he is a mumber, is preparing a farewell party for him, but the date has not yet been made.

WEDDING BELLS.

Miss Fanny V. Smith of this city daughter of Mr. and Mrs. George U. Smith, formerly of Logan, and Lewis C. Rogerson of West Weber, Utah, were sarried Monday evening at the home of bride. Stake President Wm. A Hyde performed the ceremony.

On the same evening Miss Gertrude Eilis, daughter of former ex-chief of police and Sheriff John Eilis, was married to Thomas H. Huth of this city, The ceremony was performed at the

home of the bride's uncle, John Vaughn, by Probate Judge Thos. Johnston. On Friday last the county clerk is-sued a license in behalf of William W. Sterret, a boy of \$1 snows, and Charity Wright, just turned 56 sum-mers; both reside at Cove, Bannock ounty. BOLD THIEF.

A colored walter on the Yellowstone pecial, named George Dover, was arrested Monday night at the depot by Officer McGarvey, upon a message sent y Conductor Doty charging the form-r with stealing his purse of \$300, which he prisoner had found concealed in a ocker. The money was found on his rson, and he is now in Jail, awaiting trial.

H. SPILLMAN HURT.

Ward Chorister H. Spillman is laid ip with a bad leg, in addition he re-cived a steel silver in his right hand a few days ago that penetrated the member. Mr. Morgan James is quite ill.

DEATH OF KIND MOTHER OCCURS AT LEWISVILLE.

Special Correspondence.

EWISVILLE, Ida., Aug. 16 .- A gloom was cast over Lewisville on Wednesday evening, the \$th, by the sudden death of the wife of Dr. Tucker. She leaves a month-old babe.

The doctor was at Idaho Falls, having gone to get a supply of medicine. some in particular that he wanted for his wife. She had seemed to be improving slowly, and appeared very much better on Wednesday. Death came on her very suddenly hetween 4 and 5 o'clock.

Dr. Tucker and his family came to Lewisville from Chucky, Tenn., less than two years ago. The doctor has been doing a good work in Lewisville and the surrounding towns, and has unade many friends, all of whom grieve with him at this time. His oldest daughter was married a year ago, and lives in Los Angeles. There are five girls and one boy at home, the oldest 6 years, and the youngest 1 month old. There was a very large attendance at the funeral on the 19th. Among the speakers were three young elders Wil-liam Selck, Jr., of Lewisville, Howard

Beets, grain, and fruit crops promis to be better than the average this year. FRANKLIN VETERAN

PASSES AWAY PEACEFULLY

Special Correspondence, RANKLIN, Oneida Co., Aug. 16,-

Elder Allan Rankin passed away here on Saturday and was laid away in the city cemetery Monday with appropriate funeral services.

Among the speakers who bore testimony to the attributes of the deceased and spoke words of comfort to the widow and children were Bishop L. L. Hatch, Elder Isaac H. Nash and Elder

J. J. Hill. There was special music by the ward choir and the grave was dedicated by Bishop Hatch. Elder Al-lan Rankin was born in Glencoe, Ar-gyle, Scotland, Jan. 2, 1826, and was baptized into the Church in 1847. Ten years later he emigrated to America and lived in Maryland, Pa., until he came to Utah in 1863, and a few months later settled in Franklin, where he re-mained for the rest of his life,

Threshing has commenced, and there is every indication that the crops of grain in this vicinity will be exceptionally heavy. There are rumors to the effect that

the prospect being worked by the Beech and Cornish brothers, near this lace will develop a rich mine

Politics is not dead here by any nanner of means, but at the same time there are the best of feelings in evi-There is plenty of work for all and business generally is picking up in

good shape. NEWS OF THE WEEK FROM

SHELLEY CORRESPONDENT.

Special Correspondence. C HELLEY, Bingham Co., Aug. 16 .-On Saturday last the people of this ward met in the hall in a general assembly to do honor to Elder Emile Bachman of this place, who had recent-

ly returned from performing a mission in Europe. The evening passed very pleasantly, a program of songs, recitations, speeches, etc., was rendered, af. ter which icecream and cake were serv-

ed to all present. Bishop John F. Shelley, Thomas

Shelley, his son, and Geo. Clawson are now visiting friends in Canada, and looking over that part of the country. George F. Shelley and family left on the 14th for American Fork, Utah, haying been called there to be at the bed-side of William Shelley's father, who is not expected to live, being advanced

a years and very sick. On Aug. 22 the old folks of the stake will meet here, in their annual gather-Preparations are being made to give them a pleasant time.

Last night Mr. and Mrs. John Herbert were thrown from a buggy, and both suffered severe injuries, but not of a serious nature. The buggy was a wreck, and the horse was injured in the runaway. David Bybee, Jr., of Idaho Falls, will

t is understood, start a newspaper here. to be known as the Shelley Ploneer. Arrangements are being made with W. B. Guthens, editor of the Shelley Indeident-which paper was destroyed penaent-which paper was destroyed by fire as formerly reported— to con-tinue the subscription list and give the people an up-to-date paper. Mr. Bybee has had experience in the line of newspaper work, having formerly been with the Idaho Register, and also the Morning Post of Idaho Fails.

Harvesting has begun and farmers re-ori much damage having been done to crops by the recent storms in blowing down the heavy grain, much of which is affected by rust. Generally speaking, however, prospects never were brighter for an abundant horrest. Gathering.

STORY OF GROWTH OF WARD.

Pluck and Faith Combined Have Reclaimed Arid Lands and Enriched the Settlers,

Special Correspondence. ONA. Idaho, Aug. 16. -Quarterly conference of the Bingham stake of Zion convened at Iona, Ida., on the 11th and 12th inst.

There were present from Salt Lake City Elders Rudger Clawson of the quorum of twelve apostles, and Joseph W. McMurrin of the first council of seventy; Don C. Walker of the Blackfoot stake presidency, and many others from different ports of Idaho.

The reports of the stake presidency, bishops and presidents of the auxiliary organizations showed the stake to be in fairly good condition spiritually and in very good condition temporally, as the crops are excellent all over the stake.

The meetings were not so well attended Saturday evening, owing to the extremely busy season, but on Sunday the large meetinghouse of Iona was nadequate to hold the immense crowd During the afternoon session on Sunday, the general and local authorities of the Church were presented by Pres-ident Jas. E. Steele, and were unanimously sustained by those present. The lona meetinghouse was then dedicated to the Lord, Elder Clawson offering the iedicatory prayer,

The counsel and advice given by the speakers was timely and much appre-ciated. A most excellent spirit pre-vailed throughout the conference. The Iona choir was praised very highly for the splendid music furnished under the leadership of David W. Jeffs.

Saturday night the Lewisville choir gave a concert in the Iona meeting-house, which was well patronized. The choir is doing good work under the able direction of Thomas B. Lee. HISTORY OF IONA.

Iona, which means beautiful, and which was named by Apostle John W Taylor, was originally known as Sand Creek and embraced a tract of country lying cast of Idaho Falls 14 miles north and south and seven miles cast and west, running in a northerly and southwesterly direction

The first settlement was made in 1884 by the following emigrants from Utah: Joseph S. Mulliner, R. W. Norton, C. and C. J. Owens, George P. Ward, W. C. and Oley Olsen, H. Dal-strom, J. C. Reynolds, Longhurst Bros. and others, and practically all of them had all of this world's goods which belonged to them in their wagons. June 17, 1884, Apostle Wilford Wood-

uff, Heber J. Grant and President Thomas E. Ricks visited the saints of Sand Creek and held an open air meet-ing at the ranch of R. W. Norten, and



James E. Steele as bishop and J. C. Reynolds and Cadwaldner Owens as counselors. After the organization the first ward meetings were held in Cadwaldner Owens' house. In the fall of 1886 the brethren assisted Oley Olsen to put up his log house, 16 by 26, this house was used for meetings, Sunday and day school. On Jan. 20, 1885, the Sunday school

was organized with John F. Shelley superintendent and George P. Ward as first assistant. Aug. 1, 1886, the Relief society was organized with Elvira C. Steele president and Theadocia Shelley and Mary A. Owens counselors.

TOWNSITE SURVEYED.

In the fall of 1886 a townsite of 160 acres was surveyed by Joseph A. Clark and laid off into 10-acre blocks with sixrod streets running east and west and north and south, eight lots to the block. In February, 1887, the Young Ladies

Mutual association was organized with Emma C. Rushton, president, and Rosana Dennings and Celestia Free as counselors. In 1886 the Young Men's association was organized with John F. Shelley president, and Preston S. Free and W. F. Owens as counselors

The loog meetinghouse having become inadequate, it was deemed best to build a larger one, and on May 21, 1887, the priesthood of the ward decided to build a rock meetinghouse, and the following brethren were appointed as building committee for its erection, J. C. Reynolds, J. S. Mulliner, George P. Ward and W. F. Owens. The house was far completed that meetings were held in it the following fall and winter and was used as an all purpose house

The first grain of less than 100 bushels was raised in 1884 by R. W. Norton. The harvest of 1887 was as follows: Wheat, 5,558 bushels; oats, 7,721 bush-els: corn, 297 bushels; barley, 178 bushels; rye, five bushels; potatoes, 6,695 bushels; alfalfa hay, 128 tons; wild hay, 73 tons. When this crop was raised

lona embraced the territory comprising the wards of Coltman, Milo. ow Creek, Ammon, Taylor and Lynsoln. The present dimensions of the ward is 2 by 4 miles, and in 1895 ap-proximately produced 10,000 bushels of grain, 10,000 bushels potatoes, 17,000 tons sugar beets, 5,000 tons hay, 1,500 bushels apples, five bushels peaches, 30,000 pounds honey, besides other grain and garden crops.

Bishop James E. Steele was called to act as second counsejor to Presiden Ricks of the Bannock stake and on Oct. 19, 1890, Joseph S. Mulliner was set apart as bishop of Iona, with John F. Shelley and Alfred J. Stanger as coun-

In 1892 the Jona Mercantile company was incorporated with a capital stock of \$10,000. This stock has since been increased to \$75,000 and branch stores established at Idaho Falis, Lincoln and Elva, the parent store, being at Iona.

BINGHAM STAKE.

In 1894 John F. Shelley resigned and In 1834 John F. Shelley resigned and George P. Ward was chosen as second counselor to Bishop Mulliner. At the organization of the Bingham stake, June 8, 1835, Jas. E. Steele was set apart as president, with Robert L. Bybee as first and Jos. Mulliner as second counselor. At this date George P. Ward was set apart as bishop with A counselor. All this date George P. Ward was set apart as bishop with A. J. Stanger and C. J. Owens as coun-selore. In the spring of 1886 a move was made to secure a section of school land near the town site and hold the same for desirable settlers who might

wish to secure homes by Prest Steele. This land was not held for speculation, but was sold at exact cost in 40-acre

lots. Bishop Ward resigned in the fall of 1896 and on December 15, A. J. Stanger was chosen as bishop with Isaac Gud-munsen and C. J. Owens as counselors. In the spring of 1898 the Iona Sheep company was organized on the co-operative plan and the by-laws were so made that any member of the ward mematter how few sheep he owned, could become a stockholder and share in the profits of the herd. This furin the profits of the herd. This fur-nished employment for many and a market for hay and has proved a great blessing to the ward and a paying in-

at a cost of nearly \$12,000. The build-ing is of cut gray sandstone, 75 by 50 feet, with seating capacity of 700, and is heated with furnace from the basement. It is conceded to be the most commodious and best equipped house of worship in the Snake River valley and certainly is a credit to the people of the ward.

SCHOOLHOUSE BUILT. During the summer of 1903 a large and

beautiful two-story brick schoolhou

was built and when fully complete will accommodate 400 pupils. On April 13 of this year was laid the cornersione of the Idaho Sugar company beet su gar factory in the western part of the ward and which is destined to revolutionize the farming industry of the valley. The people of Iona were alive to their interests in securing the location of this gigantic enterprise in the ward and took hold with a zeal that was commendable to secure the necessary acres of beet contracts to insure the building of the factory and are now reaping the benefits of their efforts, having in 1905 taken over \$75,000 for their beet crops.

In the closing days of 1904 Rushton Bros. Mercantile company was incor-porated with a capital stock of \$10,000, and bids fair to become a growing and remunerative investment. Jeff Bros. as contractors and builders, are fast becoming one of the staple institutions of the ward, and intend in the near fu-

ture to purchase an apparatus to generate electricity to furnish lights for the town. They have also added to their business a press brick factory, lumber yard and a shop to do general mill work. There are two blacksmiths who are kept busy. There are no sa-loons and there is no use for them. The grove and pavilion affords a beautiful pleasure resort fitted with a commodious hall, with stage and scenery attached

At the world's fair at St. Louis were exhibited many of the products of the village and no less than six gold and silver medals are now held by citizens for such exhibits. At the meeting of the priesthood of the ward, July s, 1906, resolutions were passed and a subscription started to purchase the rock schoolhouse, a two-roomed build-ing, for the use of the auxiliary organ. izations of the ward, and it will made aneat and comfortable home for

them On Aug. 12 the meetinghouse was dedicated by Apostle Rudger Clawson, at which time the house was crowded at which time the house was crowded to its utmost capacity by friends from all parts of the stake. In the erection of this house every family, both Mor-mon and non-Mormon, but two, have contributed of their means. All of the auxiliary organizations of the ward have contributed of their means in this direction. The Primary association area direction. The Primary association sented the ward with a beautiful silver Sacrament set.

IDAHO-THE WATCHWORD OF

THE WESTWARD BOUND.

it rang across the golden West Some 50 years ago, The slogan of the emigrant, The cry of Westward, ho' But now another call is heard, From peak to peak it flies Along the Rockles' granite chain And down the sunset skies.

It is a mighty State that calls The poor who starve and toll: It sends to crowded tenements The promise of the soil.

The pledge of freedom, health and wealth. Where living waters run, And combineds ripple in the wind

And ripen in the sun.

No more the prairie-schooner makes Its slow and toilsome way; The locomotive westward bears The settler of today.

He seeks a homestead of his own And room to breathe and grow. And thousands follow in his train.

Their watchword, "Idaho." COVET. There were fo other men about the

On Roll.

FATAL BOILER EXPLOSION.

Man Killed and One Badly Hart at a

Saw Mill on Elk Creek,

Near Boise,

DOISE, Idaho, Aug. 16.-The assess-

D ment roll for the different counting

made up by State Auditor Brasawild.

shows, with the exception of ma

counties, Lemhi and Washington, a

dgelded increase over last year. The

board of equalization will now besis

its work, which will require about 100

weeks to equalize the various assess-

The assessments for each county.61-

lusive of raffroad and telephone and

Bannock 2,726,035,30 2,901,020.0 Bear Lake..... 1,195,593.00 1,241,802.0

1905.

2.058.528.25

989,716.16

5,656,579,55

Washington 2,057,181.00 2,968,244.09

sale of town lots on the townsite

Rupert and Heyburn will take place Aug. 20 and 27. The sale will be

Aug. 20 and 27. The sale will be bl auction and the lots sold to the high

est bidder. The sale on the 20th will be

BLANCHARD BOOSTS.

vice statistician, visited Bolse yester-day. He said: "I trust the Bolse peo-ple are not overlooking the splendid

opportunity for investment the government is about to offer in the sale of

the townsites of Rupert and Heybui

on the Minidoka tract, on the Sunke

liver. The surrounding farm lands are

all entered upon, and as the farm units are small, being 40 and 80 acres each.

a large farming population is estab-lished there to furnish a good market for the merchants. The rallroad will

offer reduced rates for these sales.

BOILER EXPLOSION.

much injured living body of Henry Coffee were brought to Bolse yester

ber's undertaking parlors, and the lat-ter to St. Luke's hospital. The bodies were brought in from a sawmill on Elk

reek, where the one was rendered life-

less and the other almost so by an ex-

plosion of the boller on the engine at

Keltner, the owner of the mill, was

standing about 25 feet away from the

engine when the explosion over but the top of the boller struck

knocking him over 29 feet dista

fee, who was standing about

distance away though in a diff rection, was struck by the dos engine and hurled 18 feet down

side. The former was picked up while the latter was much injure still living. It is thought he will re-

day. The former was taken to

the mill.

The dead body of J. Keltner and the

C. J. Blanchard, the reclamation ser-

at Heyburn, and the 27th at Ruperi.

It is officially announced that the

548,187.0

2.166.861.9

4, 180, 124, 7

1.129.662.

1.016,729.4

9.864.016.8

4,399,394

8.057.000

1.418.661

\$303,853.F

Henry

telegraph lines, is as follos:

Bingham 3,458,289.27

Boise 1,255,989.00

Canyon 5,849,667.00

Cassia 2,828,756.00

Elmore 1,015,831,50 Fremont 3,567,100.00

Idaho 2,684,012.27

Lemhi 1,417.781.

Blaine

Custer

Lincoln

Owyhee

of the state of Idaho has just less

Special Correspondence,

nents.

